PRE-BID MEETING OF TENDER OFFICE SPACE IN BAREILLY
Date: 02/12/19

1. Query Raised: Type of parking will be acceptable?

HPCL Clarification: The allotted 5 car paved parking provided should
comply the following criteria,

a) The area should be owned by the owner.

b} There should enough area for free movability of any car without
moving any other parked car.

¢) The parking should be strictly reserve for HPCL; no vehicles of outsider
should be parked even it is empty.

2. Query Raised: Will above basement floor will be considered as
Ground Floor?

HPCL Clarification: Yes. Also it should be noted, that if the basement floor
is absent then the starting floor of the building from the ground will be
considered Ground Floor.

3. Query Raised: What will be condition of the premises after the
agreement period is over and HPCL hand backs the premises?

HPCL Clarification: HPCL will return back the premises after the repair of
any portion is damaged or broken. However, the normal wear & tear
with aging will not be considered as broken.

4. Query Raised: If someone is offering in two adjacent floor, whether
toilets to be provided in both the floor?

HPCL Clarification: If premise is offered in two adjacent floor then toilets
both male and female has to be offered on both the floors.
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5. Query Raised: Whether water bill will be paid by HPCL?

HPCL Clarification: If the bill comes as tax, then it has to be paid by the
owner. However, if the bill comes as usage charges then it will be paid by
HPCL.

6. Query Raised: The electricity meter connection cannot be provided
by the vendor?

HPCL Clarification: The owner has to provide the required load
connection. However, if the electricity meter connection is not provided
by the owner then the same will be taken by the HPCL.

7. Query Raised: Reference of Annex 1 is not mentioned in technical
sheet for a) Pt 17 Internal Painting b) Pt 18 Main Exit/Emergency Exit?

HPCL Clarification: Will be revised and added.

8. Query Raised: The Lift electricity bill & backup will be borne by
whom?

HPCL Clarification: By the owner.

9. Query Raised: Whether signature of Govt. architect mentioned
technical sheet Pt No (25 b) is must?

HPCL Clarification: Yes.

10. Query Raised: What will happen to the municipality taxes whose
demand is not raised by the municipality board?

HPCL Clarification: The owner must provide up to date municipality tax
receipt.
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